Cameron Langille
County of Albemarle blangille@albemarle.org
Community Development Department - Planning Telephone: (434) 296-5832 ext.3432

September 11, 2024

Lori Schweller, Esquire

Williams Mullen

323 Second Street, SE Suite 900
Charlottesville, VA 22902

Re: SP202400009 Our Lady of Peace

Dear Ms. Schweller,

At its meeting on September 10, 2024, the Albemarle County Planning Commission recommended approval of
ZMA202300015 by a vote of 7:0, with the conditions stated in the staff report below:

1. Development of the property must be in general accord with the concept plan titled Our Lady of Peace
Special Use Plan, dated 2/19/2024 and last revised 5/20/2024. The following major elements will be
developed as shown on the concept plan:

e General location, sizes, and heights of buildings, and parking areas;
e Limits of disturbance;
e Interparcel connection.

Should you have any questions regarding the action, please contact me.

Sincerely,

Cameron Langille
Principal Planner
Planning Division

CC:  Our Lady of Peace Inc
C\O Robert McNichols
3333 Peters Creek Rd N W
Roanoke, VA 24019-1042

John Albert

Our Lady of Peace, Inc.

751 Hillsdale Drive
Charlottesville, VA 22901
jalbert@csmmanagement.com

WWW.ALBEMARLE.ORG
401 Mcintire Road, North Wing, | Charlottesville, VA 22902-4579


mailto:blangille@albemarle.org
mailto:jalbert@csmmanagement.com

